Community Services Resource Guide Fall 2023



Trocaire College is not endorsing or recommending any agency, service, or provider identified in this guide. Trocaire College will not receive notice of student outreach and does not benefit from utilization of any service listed. This list includes, but is not limited to, community resources in Western New York.

Table of Contents

Childcare3
Transportation
Housing3
Food Banks & Pantries5
Clothing6
Mental Health7
Support Groups9
Addiction Services
Preventative Health & Specialty Clinics
Domestic Violence Services
Legal & Incarcerated Family Services
Employment, Career & Professional Development19
Financial Literacy & Education20

Childcare

Child Care Resource Network

www.wnychildren.org

Assists with matching parents to childcare agencies for children and infants age 6 weeks to 12 years. 1000 Hertel Ave
Buffalo, NY 14216
716. 877.6666, ext. 3064

Day Care Assistance - Erie County Department of Social Services

https://www2.erie.gov/socialservices/daycare

Low-income childcare assistance is available to employed families who earn 200 percent or less of the Federal Poverty Level. Parents contribute toward the cost of care based on a sliding income scale. 95 Franklin Street, Room 449
Buffalo, NY14202
716.858.8953

Day Care and Preschool Programs

https://buffalo.kidsoutandabout.com/content/preschool-day-care-and-toddler-programs-and-around-buffalo-ny Comprehensive list of day care, preschool and toddler programs in the Buffalo area.

Transportation

Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority

181 Ellicott Street, Buffalo, NY 14203 Customer Care: 716.855.7211 TTY Relay 711 or 800.622.1220

http://metro.nfta.com/

Public transportation in Erie and Niagara counties

Schedules: http://metro.nfta.com/Routes/Schedules.aspx

Fares: http://metro.nfta.com/Routes/Fares.aspx

NFTA Metro Accessible Transportation: http://metro.nfta.com/special-services/paratransit

716.855.7268

Housing

Buffalo City Mission

Offers food, shelter and various services for men, women and children in need. www.buffalocitymission.org
Administrative Offices
100 E. Tupper St., Buffalo, NY 14203
716.854.8181

Women's and Children's Shelter 150 E. North St. Buffalo, NY 716.854.8181 ext. 116 Men's Shelter 100 E. Tupper St. Buffalo, NY 14203 716.854.8181 ext. 415

Salvation Army Buffalo Emergency Shelter

https://buffalo.salvationarmy.org/

Short-term emergency shelter for families and single women who find themselves homeless and in crisis. Also, assists with identifying permanent housing, advocacy and referrals to other community agencies, and short-term crisis counseling.

960 Main Street Buffalo, NY 14202 716.888.6220

Housing Opportunities Made Equal - HOME

https://www.homeny.org/

Assists with housing search, security deposits for first-time Section 8 housing participants, and case management.

1542 Main Street Buffalo, NY 14209 716.854.1400

Erie County Emergency Solutions Homeless Prevention Program-Restoration Society, Inc.

https://rsiwny.org/

Provides assistance and case management to prevent homelessness. Also offers assistance with pending eviction and rent arrears.

66 Englewood Avenue Buffalo, NY 14214 716.832.2141 x.219

Belmont Housing

https://www.belmonthousingwny.org/

Assists families, seniors, and veterans in securing affordable rental housing and provides safe and affordable housing opportunities to first time homebuyers.

2393 Main Street Buffalo, NY 14214 716.884.7791

Youth (ages 14-24)

Compass House Resource Center

https://www.compasshouse.org/

Provides emergency housing to homeless or at-risk youth, ages 12-17 and non-residential supports and services for youth ages 14-24. Supports include assistance in securing housing, financial resources, employment, and educational services. In addition, services are available to support health and mental health of youth.

1451 Main Street Buffalo, NY 14209 716.884.3066

Food Banks & Pantries

Feed More WNY

100 James E. Casey Dr., Buffalo, NY 14206

https://www.feedmorewny.org/

Assists individuals with locating emergency food assistance services in the community.

716.822.2002

hello@feedmorewny.org

Buffalo City Mission

Offers food, shelter and various services for men, women and children in need.

www.buffalocitymission.org

Women's and Children's Shelter

150 E. North St.

Buffalo, NY

716.854.8181 ext. 116

Men's Shelter 100 E. Tupper St. Buffalo, NY 14203 716.854.8181 ext. 415

Friends of Night People

https://friendsofnightpeople.com/

Provides food, clothing, medical care, counseling and hope to those in need. Various meal sites are located throughout the city of Buffalo. Click here https://friendsofnightpeople.com/what-we-do/feed-716/ to find locations for hot meals and food pantries.

394 Hudson Street, Buffalo, NY 14201

https://www.foodpantries.org/ci/ny-buffalo

Comprehensive list of food pantries, food closets, food banks, soup kitchens, congregate meal locations, food boxes, vouchers, etc. located throughout the city of Buffalo.

Clothing

Buffalo City Mission

www.buffalocitymission.org

Free clothing distribution for women and children 150 E. North St. Buffalo, NY 716.854.8181 ext. 116

Free clothing distribution for men 100 East Tupper Street Buffalo, NY 14203 716.854.8181 ext. 415

Friends of Night People

https://friendsofnightpeople.com/ Clothing Closet free of charge for people in need. 394 Hudson Buffalo, NY 14201 716.884.5375

<u> Harvest House – Baby and Children's Ministry</u>

https://www.harvesthousebuffalo.org/

Supplies used baby items including strollers, car seats, playpens, highchairs, clothes (newborn to size 14), and toys as available, to anyone in financial need.

175 Jefferson Avenue Buffalo, NY 14210 716.824.7818

Project Prevention - Buffalo Dream Center

http://www.buffalodreamcenter.org/

Provides basic living essentials such as clothing, food, and hygiene products for families with children 17 and under who are at risk of being separated due to poverty. Single adults and adults only households are not eligible.

716.854.1001 286 Lafayette Avenue Buffalo, NY 14213

Mental Health

The Outpatient Behavioral Health Center (ECMC)

https://www.ecmc.edu/health-services-and-doctors/behavioral-health/outpatient-behavioral-health-services/

The Outpatient Behavioral Health Center works to provide safe, comprehensive care that allows for integrated outpatient services for our clients and their families. Services include daily mental health intake assessments (no appointment necessary); individual and group counseling; medication evaluation and monitoring; treatment for a wide array of psychiatric disorders; dually diagnosed treatment (treatment for individuals with both a mental illness and chemical dependency; and post-traumatic stress syndrome disorder treatment.

1285 Main St. Buffalo, NY 716.883-4517

Spectrum Human Services

http://shswny.org

Offers a large variety of services for individuals struggling with mental health and addiction issues. They also provide crisis response assistance and community services for those in need.

Multiple locations throughout Western New York and 24/7 Help Line.

716.710.5172

BryLin Hospital

https://www.brylin.com/

BryLin's Adult Mental Health program is designed to help adults who may be struggling with depression, anxiety, bipolar disorder and a host of other mental health concerns. Our focus is on overall wellness with counseling centered on: symptom reduction and management, skill building, coping skills development, and support.

716.886.8200

Best Self Behavioral Health

https://www.bestselfwny.org/

Offers a wide range of programs and services to meet the community's needs including but not limited to education and vocational supports, mobile mental health and substance use disorder services, homeless outreach and housing, community and school-based programs; and a best practice model Child Advocacy Center that works with law enforcement and medical, mental health and child protection professionals to help children and their families with a single, child-friendly, coordinated response during and after a significant trauma.

Various locations throughout Erie County

716.884.0888

Email: info@bestselfwny.org

Child and Family Services

www.cfsbny.org

Child & Family Services offers a variety of programs and services that provide support and resources to thousands of individuals each year, regardless of age, gender, race, creed, or economic status. Programs and services include counseling; employee assistance program; foster care; domestic violence help; family support services; conflict resolution; special education; and residential services.

330 Delaware Ave.

Buffalo, NY 14202

716.842.2750

716.884.6000 Domestic Violence Help Hotline

716.831.7007 24 Hour Addiction Hotline

Endeavor Health Services

https://www.ehsny.org/

Offers a diverse selection of integrated treatment options, including outpatient clinic, forensic and psychiatric treatment, as well as home and community-based options for Crisis Contacts, Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinics (CCBHC) Services, Adult Mental Health, Child Mental Health, and alcohol and substance abuse.

Multiple locations throughout Western New York

716.895-6700

Jewish Family Service of Buffalo

https://www.jfswny.org

Offers affordable, high quality mental health counseling services for individuals, older adults, adolescents, and children. Provides expert support and guidance from everyday issues to complex mental health challenges including eating disorders.

70 Barker Street Buffalo, NY 14209 716.883.1914

The Healing Connection

www.thehealingconnectioninc.org

The Healing Connection empowers members of our community who struggle with eating disorders and other mental health challenges to repair disconnection and reclaim their lives through treatment, education, and advocacy. We do this in an inclusive environment that engages individuals — and those who love and support them — in compassionate, evidence-based care.

1320 University Avenue

Rochester, New York 14607

585.641.0281

Horizon Health Services

www.horizon-health.org/services/outpatient/mental-health-psychiatry

Outpatient services are designed to assist individuals and their families to achieve recovery while allowing them to access treatment while remaining in their homes and maintaining their work and social schedules. Provides treatment and support for individuals, their families and loved ones impacted

by substance use and/or mental health disorders. Horizon outpatient locations also offer same day availability with walk in hours.

Multiple locations throughout Erie and Niagara Counties 716.831.1800

Catholic Charities

https://www.ccwny.org

New York State licensed mental health outpatient centers located in Erie County offer comprehensive psychiatric and social work services to the community. Specific services include individual psychotherapy, family and group therapy, comprehensive psychiatric evaluation, and psychological and developmental testing, medication management, referrals to complex care management and primary healthcare services.

Multiple locations throughout Erie and Niagara Counties 716. 895.1033

UBMD Psychiatry

www.ubmd.com/practice-locations/practices/psychiatry.html

Provides comprehensive mental health evaluation and treatment for children, adolescents, adults and senior citizens. Offers a full range of services for the most complex problems including: mood and anxiety disorders, attention deficit hyperactivity disorder (ADHD), substance abuse, geropsychiatry, post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD), and schizophrenia.

Multiple locations in Buffalo

716.898.4857

Narins Eating Disorder Center

www.narinsedc.com

Narins Eating Disorder Center was founded in 2018 to deliver respectful, compassionate, evidence-based, and cost-effective treatment to those struggling with a myriad of eating disorder symptoms and presentations. The focus is on delivering quality, individualized treatment by a skilled professional staff and with careful adherence to the highest ethical principles.

2430 North Forest Rd., Ste.130 Amherst, N.Y. 14068 716.688.5372

Support Groups

Mental Health Advocates of WNY

https://mhawny.org/support/

Support groups play a vital role for many who live with mental illness. Support groups offer emotional support, share knowledge, teach skills, provide practical assistance, and connect people with resources, opportunities and others who share similar life experiences. Below are direct links to various support groups for adults, children, and families throughout Erie County.

1021 Broadway St., Fifth Floor Buffalo, NY 14212 716.886.1242

Addiction Services

24-Hour Addiction Hotline

716.831.7007

BryLin Hospital

https://www.brylin.com/

BryLin's Adult Mental Health program is designed to help adults who may be struggling with depression, anxiety, bipolar disorder and a host of other mental health concerns. Our focus is on overall wellness with counseling centered on: symptom reduction and management, skill building, coping skills development, and support.

716.886.8200

Endeavor Health Services

https://www.ehsny.org/

Offers a diverse selection of integrated treatment options, including outpatient clinic, forensic and psychiatric treatment, as well as home and community-based options for Crisis Contacts, Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinics (CCBHC) Services, Adult Mental Health, Child Mental Health, and alcohol and substance abuse.

Multiple locations throughout Western New York 716.895.6701

Erie County Medical Center

https://www.ecmc.edu/health-services-and-doctors/behavioral-health/outpatient-substance-use-treatment-services/

Offers comprehensive inpatient and outpatient treatment and programs for substance use disorders.

Inpatient Programs 462 Grider St. Buffalo, NY 14215 716.898.3471 Outpatient Programs

ECMC Downtown Clinical Services
(Bilingual counselors to serve the Spanish speaking population)
1285 Main Street, 2nd Floor
Buffalo, NY 14209

ECMC Depew Clinical Services 5087 Broadway Depew, NY 14043 716.898.4930

716.883.4517

ECMC Northern Erie Clinical Services 2005 Sheridan Drive Tonawanda, NY 14223 716.874.5536

Horizon Health Services

https://www.horizon-health.org/services/outpatient/substance-use-disorders/

Outpatient services are designed to assist individuals and their families to achieve recovery while allowing them to access treatment while remaining in their homes and maintaining their work and social schedules. Provides treatment and support for individuals, their families and loved ones impacted by substance use and/or mental health disorders. Horizon outpatient locations also offer same day availability with walk in hours.

Multiple locations throughout Erie and Niagara Counties 716.831.1800

Catholic Charities Chemical Dependency Treatment Program (Monsignor Carr Institute)

www.ccwny.org/

A New York State OASAS licensed program that provides services to adolescents, adults and families where substance use/abuse is an ongoing concern. The following services are offered: evaluation, access to flexible Individual, family and group therapy, integrated treatment for co-occurring substance abuse and psychiatric disorders, community education, psychiatric evaluation and consultation, and crisis intervention.

76 West Humboldt Parkway Buffalo, NY 14214 716.895.1033

Spectrum Health & Human Services

https://www.shswny.org/services/addiction-counseling

Offers a large variety of services for individuals struggling with mental health and addiction issues. Multiple locations in WNY

716.710.5172

Preventative Health & Specialty Clinics

Health Insurance, Medicaid & Medicare Assistance

Neighborhood Legal Services Inc.

https://nls.org/publicbenefits/

Assists individuals who need to obtain private health insurance, Medicare, or Medicaid; those who cannot pay their medical bills; and those who have questions regarding medical claims that were denied. Information letters on a variety of topics are available on the web site to help answer questions.

Buffalo Office – Serving Erie County 237 Main St., Ste. 400 Buffalo, NY 14203 716.847.0650

Niagara Falls Office – Serving Niagara County 225 Old Falls St. 3rd Floor Niagara Falls, NY 14302 716.284.8831

Batavia Office – Serving Orleans, Genesee, and Wyoming Counties 45 Main Street Batavia, NY 14020 585.343.5450

Medical Transportation Assistance

Evergreen Health

https://www.evergreenhs.org/supportive-services/transportation/

Evergreen has a transportation assistance program in Buffalo and Jamestown to help you get to your health-related appointments in all eight counties of WNY. They provide gas cards, day bus passes, and monthly bus passes.

206 S. Elmwood Ave. Buffalo, NY 14201 716.847.2441

Heath Care Clinics & Providers

Primary Care

Community Health Center of Buffalo

http://chcb.net/

Provides primary health care to the underserved of our community. 34 Benwood Ave., Buffalo, NY 14214 716.986.9199

Jericho Road Community Health Center

https://www.jrchc.org/

Provides comprehensive medical care to all who need it. 184 Barton St. Buffalo, NY 14213 716.881.6191

Evergreen Health

https://www.evergreenhs.org/medical-services/primary-care/

Offers medical and preventative services to the Buffalo community at several locations. 206 S. Elmwood Ave.
Buffalo, NY 14201
716.847.2441

3297 Bailey Ave. Buffalo, NY 14215 716.847.2441

800 Hertel Ave. Buffalo, NY 14207 716.847.2441

Urgent Care Facilities WNY

Immediate Care

https://www.wnyimmediatecare.com/

Provides safe, quick, and cost-effective healthcare to the WNY community. 716.204.4500

View website for locations

Well Now Urgent Care

https://wellnow.com/

Provides convenient, accessible, cost-effective healthcare throughout WNY. View website for locations.

Hospital/Emergency Rooms

Mercy Hospital

https://www.chsbuffalo.org/mercy-hospital-buffalo 565 Abbott Rd. Buffalo, NY 14220 716.826.7000

Erie County Medical Center

https://www.ecmc.edu/ 462 Grider St Buffalo, NY 14215 716.898.3000

Dental Care

716.262.9750

UB Dental - State University at Buffalo Dental Clinic

http://dental.buffalo.edu/patients.html

Provides affordable dental care to the community.
Squire Hall
UB South Campus
Main St and Bailey Ave.
Buffalo, NY 14214

Erie County Medical Center Dental Clinic

http://www.ecmc.edu/health-services-and-doctors/outpatient-specialty-clinics/dental-clinic/ Provides general dental health services for adults and children. 462 Grider St. Buffalo, NY 14215 716.898.3189

Family Planning & OB/GYN

Planned Parenthood Buffalo Medical Center

https://www.plannedparenthood.org/health-center/new-york/buffalo/14214/buffalo-medical-center-3334-91040

Provides family planning and women's health services to the community. 60 E. Amherst St Buffalo, NY 14214 866.600.6886

Kaleida Health Family Planning Center

https://www.kaleidahealth.org/services/display.asp?s=221

Offers free or low-cost birth control, STD testing and treatment, gynecological exams and more. 1313 Main St Buffalo, NY 14209 716.748.4988

Erie County Dept. of Health Family Planning Center- Jesse Nash Health Center

https://www3.erie.gov/health

Provides confidential, comprehensive and patient-centered reproductive services regardless of age, gender, race, religious affiliation, sexual orientation and/or disability.

608 William Street Buffalo, NY 14206 716.858.7687

Immunizations

Erie County Health Department Immunization Clinic

https://www2.erie.gov/health/index.php?q=vaccines-available-ecdoh Provides required and recommended vaccinations for children and adults. 608 William Street Buffalo, NY 14206 716.858.7687

STD/HIV Testing

Planned Parenthood Buffalo Medical Center

https://www.plannedparenthood.org
Provides HIV and STD testing for individuals.
60 E. Amherst St
Buffalo, NY 14214
866.600.6886

Community Health Center of Buffalo

http://chcb.net/

Provides HIV and STD testing for individuals. 34 Benwood Ave Buffalo, NY 14214 716.986.9199

Kaleida Health Family Planning Center

https://www.kaleidahealth.org/services/display.asp?s=221

Offers free or low-cost birth control, STD testing and treatment, gynecological exams and more. 1313 Main St
Buffalo, NY 14209
716.748.4988

Erie County Department of Health Sexual Health Clinic - Jesse Nash Health Center

http://www2.erie.gov/health/index.php?q=sexually-transmitted-disease-clinics
Offers HIV and STD testing to residents of Erie County.
608 William St
Buffalo, NY 14206
716.858.7687

Evergreen Health

https://www.evergreenhs.org/medical-services/primary-care/

Offers HIV and STD testing and HIV care to the Buffalo community. 206 S. Elmwood Ave. Buffalo, NY 14201 716.847.2441

3297 Bailey Ave. Buffalo, NY 14215 716.847.2447

Allergy

Allergy/Immunology Services at O'Shei Children's Hospital

Allergy/Immunology | Care & Treatment | John R. Oishei Children's Hospital of Buffalo (ochbuffalo.org)

Provides clinical evaluation and management of pediatric and adolescent patients with asthma and allergic disease as well as patients with a history of recurrent infections and inherited immune deficiency disorders.

1001 Main St Buffalo, NY 14203 716.323.0130

Dermatology

Western New York Dermatology

http://www.wnyderm.com/

Provides a wide range of dermatology services to the public. 297 Spindrift Dr. Ste. 100 Williamsville, NY 14221 716.831.2600

Domestic Violence

24-Hour Erie County Domestic Violence Hotline

716.862.HELP (4357)

Crisis Services Advocate Program

www.crisisservices.org

Offers free and confidential services based on the individual needs of the client. Program services include: 24 hour crisis hotline, immediate crisis intervention and support at all Erie County emergency departments, case management services, therapy, linkage to NYS Office of Victim Services Compensation, safety planning, community education and training, and sexual violence prevention. 2969 Main St, Buffalo, NY 14214

24 Hour Hotline: 716.834.3131

Haven House – Child and Family Services

https://cfsbny.org/our-services/hh/

Haven House works to prevent domestic and intimate partner violence and promote peace in the home. Services for survivors include an emergency shelter in a confidential location, long-term transitional housing, safety planning, individual counseling, support groups, advocacy, referrals for housing assistance, referrals to transitional housing, food, clothing, crisis intervention, children's programs, and art empowerment classes.

Confidential Location

24 Hour Hotline: 716.884.6000

<u>Crime Victim Assistance and Advocacy Program - Northwest Buffalo Community Center</u> www.northwestbuffalo.org

Assists individuals with NYS crime victim compensation; court advocacy and assistance; and community outreach and referrals. Innocent victims of crime may be entitled to compensation for out-of-pocket losses associated with the crime. This compensation may include but are not limited to medical expenses, loss of wages, essential personal property, counseling, and funeral and burial costs. All services are free and confidential.

155 Lawn Ave Buffalo, NY 14207 716.876.8108 ext. 24

New York State - Office of Victim Services

https://ovs.ny.gov/

https://ovs.ny.concerncenter.com

800.247.8035

Offers financial support to crime victims including help with medical bills and counseling expenses; burial and funeral costs; lost wages; and other types of assistance. The agency also funds a network of victim service providers across New York State. Go to the website to search for victim assistance providers nearest your location.

Victim/Witness Services Bureau – Erie County District Attorney

https://www2.erie.gov/da/index.php?q=victimwitness-services-bureau

Provides a range of services for crime victims/witnesses including acting as a liaison between the victim and the NYS Office of Victim Services for compensation programs; court preparation accompaniment and support; preparing victim impact statements; social and crisis agency referrals; home visits; and corrections process advocacy.

25 Delaware Ave., 6th Floor Buffalo, NY 14202 716.858.4640

Family Justice Center of Erie County Inc.

www.fjcsafe.org

The Family Justice Center provides comprehensive crisis intervention and support. Services include counseling, case management, web conferencing with Family Court, filing criminal charges, safety planning, short term and transitional housing, and more.

Multiple locations in Erie County

716.558.7233

Catholic Charities - Women's Healing & Empowerment Services

https://www.ccwny.org/services/womenshealingservices

An experienced advocate will work with each woman to guide, coach, mentor and support her while providing resources, referrals, advocacy, information and education in a way that is personalized to each situation. They will remind each survivor of her strength and ability to keep herself, her children, pets and loved ones safe while offering Transitional Advocacy and Support during this difficult time of complex change.

741 Delaware Ave Buffalo, NY 14209 716.368.0591 or 716.835.6894

Legal & Incarcerated Family Services

Legal Aid Bureau of Buffalo Inc.

www.legalaidbuffalo.org

Provides a wide range of legal services and assistance for individuals charged with offenses within the city of Buffalo; assists formerly incarcerated individuals with reentry services; appointed to represent children in family court; and provides many other legal services to those in need.

290 Main St, Ste. 400 Buffalo, NY 14202

716.853.9555 ext. 66

Email: info@legalaidbuffalo.org

Neighborhood Legal Services, Inc.

www.nls.org

Disability rights, legal advice/representation to developmentally disabled & others; family and housing problems

Buffalo Office 237 Main St., Ste. 400 Buffalo, NY 14203 716.847.0650

Niagara Falls Office 225 Old Falls St 3rd Floor Niagara Falls, NY 14302 716.284.8831

Erie County Bar Association Volunteer Lawyers Project

https://ecbavlp.com/

Provides free civil legal services to low income individuals in the greater Western New York region. 438 Main St Buffalo, NY 14202 716.847.0662

Employment, Career & Professional Development

Workforce Buffalo

https://www.workforcebuffalo.org/

A network of employment and training providers and community support agencies, committed to changing the face of workforce development in our community. One-Stop Career Service Centers are conveniently located throughout Erie County and allow individuals to access employment and training services at a single physical location. Centers are open to anyone seeking employment opportunities and services are offered at no cost. To find a One Stop Career Center near you click here.

Buffalo Employment and Training Center (BETC)

https://workforcebuffalo.org/betc

BETC brings together a variety of workforce development organizations, training agencies and employers in a convenient one-stop environment. The Center is open to anyone seeking employment and all services are FREE. They offer support preparation for employment, upgrading or acquiring marketable skills, navigation thru the job search process, use of the tools necessary to be successful, business wear to look the part, networking and placement assistance.

77 Goodell St. Buffalo, NY 14203 716.856.5627

Buffalo Division of Employment

https://www.buffalony.gov/355/Employment-Training

The Buffalo Division for Employment and Training operates a One stop Career Center that provides quality workforce development services that increase the occupational and educational skill attainment, employment, job retention, and earnings of adults and youth residing in the City of Buffalo. Services available to job seekers include career planning, career counseling, occupational skills training, basic skills training (GED and English as a second language training), job search and assistance, resume preparation, skill testing, and job placement assistance.

77 Goodell St. Buffalo, NY 14203 716.856.5627

NYS Department of Labor

https://dol.ny.gov/find-job-0

NYSDOL's Career Development Services are available to help all New Yorkers find the career they love and land the job of their dreams.

NYS, Erie County & Buffalo Departments of Civil Service

State and local government is comprised of a diverse and dedicated workforce that provides valuable services to millions of their fellow New Yorkers. Click below to learn about employment opportunities across state and local government, including the hiring process and information about civil service examinations.

NYS Department of Civil Service https://www.cs.ny.gov/jobseeker/
Erie County Department of Civil Service: https://www2.erie.gov/employment/
City of Buffalo Department of Civil Service: https://www.buffalony.gov/Jobs.aspx

Financial Literacy & Education

Consumer Credit Counseling Service of Buffalo Inc.

http://www.consumercreditbuffalo.org

Offers a wide array of services that provide solutions to the complex financial side of our lives. Counseling sessions focus on proper budgeting techniques, debt repayment options, student loan assistance, small business advice, credit report education and credit score explanations.

40 Gardenville Parkway, Ste. 300

West Seneca, NY 14224

716.712.2060

<u>Buffalo Urban League: Housing Service, Foreclosure Prevention, Financial Literacy Program</u> https://www.buffalourbanleague.org/housing-and-community-development

Provides individuals with homeownership education, first-time homebuyer assistance, financial empowerment (budget and credit) coaching, foreclosure prevention counseling, predatory lending avoidance, affordable rental search coaching, fair housing education, and minority and women business loan and technical assistance.

15 Genesee St. Buffalo, NY 14203 716.250.2400